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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 9:06 AM

To: lioneltan@fwd.com’; SUR

Subject: RE: Request Market Value - SDM 8838 G DOA: 18/01/2019
Dear Lionel,

The market value of SDM 8838G is $24K-$26K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: licnel.tan@fwd.com <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 7:23 PM

Subject: Request Market Value - SDM 8838 G DOA: 18/01/2019
Dear Sir,

Please advise the market value at the time of loss, 18 Jan 2019.

Enclosed LTA record.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

insurance

FWD Singapore Pie. Ltd,
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suniec Tower Four, Singapaore 038986
T {B65)6914 6824

E lioneltan@iwd.com
VW fwd.com.sg

ATTENTION:
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle  son: (sl

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC (-FV\/D)

Owner 1D: 4655C
Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.: SDMBE38G
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 23 Jan 2019
Wehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: CIVIC18LA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: R18A13017077
Chassis No.: JHMFD163085210534
Maximum Power Qutput: 103.0 kW (138 hhp)
Open Market Value: $20,899.00
Original Registration Date: 01 Feb 2008

First Registration Date: 01Feb 2008
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $92.989.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: 50.00
Intended COE Rebate Details .

COE Expiry Date: véi;lggﬂ/
COE Category: B - Car{1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $26,136.00

COE Rebate Amount: $21,021.00

Total Rebate Amount: $21,021.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained hereinis correct as at 23 Jan 2019 %
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